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2531 Nowlin Road, Minden, NV 89423            Phone: (775) 267-6800 

 
 

RFI# 005 

 
To: Courtney Walker From: Peter Griffin 

Company: Douglas County Date: 5/4/2023 

Phone: 775-782-6215 Project No: 653 

Email: cwalker@douglasnv.us Project Name: Johnson Lane Drainage Basins 

 
RFI Title: Pond Outlet & Spillway Elevation 

Specification Section:  

Drawing Reference Number: Plan Detail 4/D2; Plan Detail 6/D1 

 
Information Requested: 

 

Confirmation of Pond Outlet Elevation and Pond Spillway Elevations are requested for all ponds 

as the elevation information provided in RFI 3 response appears to place the pond outlet 

elevation higher than the spillway for the Chowbuck site. 
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Response:

An updated table has been provided. The spillway elevations are now shown. And the Chowbuck Rim elevation has been revised to be lower than the spillway. 


